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i ”V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

i = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408633
= i TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Req. MNo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref : CS/GAI18008989/M1vd3
MO
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date : 17-05-2018
SINGAPORE 039180
Code: GAl
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBC 3455L Veh. Inspected SLB 6078J
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess (%) 0.00
Assign From KELVYNA NGIAN Assign Date 17/05/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Medification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/04/2018 Inspection Date 17/05/2018
Survey held at CELEERITY AUTO
BLK 176 SIN MING DRIVE
#03-18 SIN MING AUTOCARE
SINGAPORE 575721
Sa. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




“Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 1219 PM

To: Mgian, Kelvyna

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: Re: FW: Pre Repair survey - GBC3455L
Attachments: SLB 6078) PRELI REVISED. pdf

Dear Kelvyna,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLB 6078]
Date of survey: 17/5/2018
Number of days :4 days

Please provides us the claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 12:25 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna. Ngian@sg.gaig.com=>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Re: FW: Pre Repair survey - GBC3455L

Dear Kelvyna,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLB 6078] on 17/5/2018.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna [mailto:Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com

Sent: Thursday, 17 May, 2018 2:02 PM

To: SUR <suri@lkkauto.com:; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Re: FW: Pre Repair survey - GBC3455L




" Hi team

Please canduct TP survey, Ol has not report.

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: Celebrity auto <celebrityautos mail.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] Re: FW: Pre Repair survey - GBC3455L

We chose LKK auto consultant .
Many thank

On Thu, 17 May 2018 at 13:41, Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna Ngian(@sg.gaig.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

Our insured has not reported, we will conduct survey on without prejudice basis

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-

1.  AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2. L.B.S. Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd

3.  Priority Services

4,  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5. LKK Auto Consultants

6.  JP KNIGHTS PTE LTD

Kindly advise for appointment.



Thanks L

Kelwyna

From: Celebrity auto <celebrityautosg@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 9:53 AM

To: General Claims <GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] Pre Repair survey

FYI

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. IF you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e<mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in ermor, please natify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its altachments.

Sent from Gmail Mobile ;

The content of this e-mail message and any altachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are nol the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibated. 1 you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments
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Your ref: PLEASE ADVISED

Our ref: CS/GAIIBD0BIEH M 1 vd3 DATE: 18/6/2018

The Mator Claims Department Without Prejudice
M/s: GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.SLB 6078]

We thank you for your instruction on 17/5/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned

vehicle on 17/5/2018 at the premises of M/s CELEBRITY AUTO
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount D 557,549.42

Revised Estimate Amount + §%2,700.00 (LUMP SUM)
"Check" Items Amount : S

Market Value 55

LTA Reimbursement Value ;5%

Mett Value 8%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the rear
n's body

Comments/Present Status:

Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

MA CHIN FOOK
Automotive Assessor



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 12:25 PM

To: Mgian, Kelvyna

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Re: FW: Pre Repair survey - GBC3455L
Dear Kelvyna,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLB 6078J on 17/5/2018.

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

From: Ngian, Kelvyna
Sent: Thursday, 17 May, 2018 2:02 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Re: FW: Pre Repair survey - GBC3455L

Hi team

Please conduct TP survey, Ol has not report.

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: Celebrity auto <celebrityautosg@gmail.com>
sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] Re: FW: Pre Repair survey - GBC3455L

We chose LKK auto consultant .
Many thank

On Thu, 17 May 2018 at 13:41, Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian(@sg. gaig.com=> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear 5ir,



Our insured has not reported, we will conduct survey on without prejudice basis

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-

1. AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd
2. L.B.S. Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
3. Priority Services

4.  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

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

FY1

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If vou receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachmenis

Sent from Gmail Mobile

The content of this e-mail message and any atachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solaly for the addressee. 1f vou are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly profbited. 1f you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immedistely by reply email and destrow the message and its atftachments.



“Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Thursday, 17 May 2018 2:02 PM

To: SUR: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: Re: FW: Pre Repair survey - GBC3455L
Attachments: 6078 - axa.pdf, Untitled-164.pdf

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

On Thu, 17 May 2018 at 13:41, Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com> wrote:

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

Our insured has not reported, we will conduct survey on without prejudice basis

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-

1.  AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

L L.B.5. Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd
3.  Priority Services
4.  RT Appraisal Pte Ltd

5. LKK Auto Consultants

6. JP KNIGHTS PTE LTD



Kindly advise for appointment.

Thanks

Kelvyna

From: Celebrity auto <celebrityautos ail.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 9:53 AM

To: General Claims <GeneralClaims aig.com:>

Subject: [External] Pre Repair survey

FYI

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If vou are not the intended

recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited, I you receive this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

Sent from Gmail Mobile

The content of this c-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solefy for the addressee. [ you are not the intended

recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited, If you recerve this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments,



CELEBRITY AUTO

7 SIN MING INDUSTIIAL ST SECTOR G #01-82 SINGIPORE 375642
H/P: 9022 2411

Date: ]J—[ﬁlé‘:’f%
1 Cteat nwliﬂn [ﬂSurdan_ ﬁﬁl{_?

Motor Claims Department

Singapore

Dear Sir/Mdm,

NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT

Please be informed that an E:gden involving my/our vehicle no. 'SLB 60?8 3 and

icle(s] po. 5 had taken place_at / along
E&Mﬁkm 4on date _aﬂﬁ.i{l_’_ at
time __ 5"

Kindly let us know within 2 working days from the date of this notice if you wish to carry out or
waive a pre-repair inspection.

if we do not hear from you within 2 working days, we shall proceed to repair the vehicle

without further notice and our client shall claim for the additional loss of use arising from the
giving of this notification to you.

Please call Mr Leslie at 9022 2411 to arrange.

Yours sincerely, PRI
f ﬁ = Date [ Time
Lﬁ’t’ & Company Name
Surveyar
; Contact No.
I% 5(1'1 n‘\hj ,Df LSignature

DISMANTLED PARTS
';SX Date / Time

Surveyor

S0 Ay

L=

—— -




WAL MABOST18S | Al Lim Mokse Campany - AMK Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
ENTRY DATE & TIME, D2D52010 1355

SLBMITTED BY- Jann Tah Actual eFilling Submission Date & Time: 02/05/2018 14:37

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please rapon cormactly the detads of the accident 10 speed up the claima process,

2. Tnis Form mus! be cempleted by the Polisyholder andios the Authorised Drivar,

3. Invformation provided must be as truthful and accurate as pessible. Any wilful migrepresantation or withokding of material facts may aow nsurance Companies 1
repudiate policy ability

4. The issus and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of pabicy liability on the part of the insurance companies,

5. Amy false reporting may be referrad to the Police for Invastigation.

&. This raport will b farwarded by ha Insurars of the GIA Records Managemant Gente established by the Genaral Insurance Asscelation of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copias of this report will, for a fee, be mads svailable upon application by Intarasted parties.

7. By the lodgemeant af this report 1o 1he insurers, you heraby conesant ko the archiving of this repon at the contre and to coples of the repart being mada available

aforesaid,

Diate Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accldent
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Cwner
NRIC No

Email Address

tdabile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

{irme of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Wehicle Catagory
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flaat Policy

Palicy Number

Covar Note Number
Driver

Mame of Dnver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Cecupation

Date OFf Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

hMobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

02/05/2018 13:58
28/04/2018 21:00

451 CLEMENTI AVE 3 - OPEN CARPARK

SINGAPORE

SLBGOTE)

¥YEO JIN QIANG JOEY
$8302820C

JOEY0501 @GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-94877077
OTHERS-NOPHONE

BMW
2161-1.5 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

P1761822

YEOQ JIN QIANG JOEY
S8302820C

0E/01/1983

OUTDOOR

O7/06/2002

15 YEARS AMD 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-94B877077

OTHERS-NOPHONE
JOEYD501@GMAIL.COM



Addraas

Postcode

Was driver an employee af the Insured’s Company
If Mo, Relatonship of the Drivar with the Insurad

Viehicla Registration Number of Driver's Own
ehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have baen approached by unknown personis)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Oriver)

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Passenger 3

Passanger 4

Details of Police Action

VWas the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
POLICE STATION MAME [OTHER]

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS

vehicle Registration Mumber
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vahicle Catagory

BLK 70A TELOK BLANGAH HEIGHTS #11-501
101070

NO

OWMER

COLLISION - OPENING DOOR OF VEHICLE
CLEAR
ORY

NO

NO

YES
18]
§

MNAME: - CHIN QUEE LING CHARISSE
GENDER: : FEMALE

MNAME: © PEARL MIKAELA YEO
GEMNDER: : FEMALE

MAME: . ELLIE FAITH YEOQ
GENDER; - FEMALE

MAME: + BHELLE E

GENDER: : FEMALE

YES

CLEMENTI POLICE DIVISIONAL HQ
NO

YES
MO
NO

OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

GBC3455L

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Paga 1 of 18



Mame of Driver

MNRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Mumber

Address

Pastende

Insurance Company MName

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passanger (Including Driver)

MUTHAIYAH ELUMALAI
GEB62985W

FPage % of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH FLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Plesse report gorrectly the detalls of the accident to speed up the cdaims process.
. This Farm must be go

 Information provided must be as truthful and sccurate as oossible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of materlal
facts may allow Insurance companies to pepudiate policy lability.

 The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admissicn of policy Habllity on the part of the Insurance

o the Pollce for investigation

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre estzbiished by the General Insurance
Association of Singapare |GIA) for archiving and that coples of this repart will for 2 fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties.

. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the cantre and to copées of
the report being made available aforesald,

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Ack [POPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that!

{a) My Insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Assoclation of Singapare {"GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out In tis [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transter such
Parsanal Infarmation ta all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have Insured
vehicleds) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity [such as the palice), for the purpase(s)
af:

{l} precessing, handling and/or dealing with my claims inchuding the settlernent of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accdent and/or my claims;
{ili) carrying out and/or deafing with my Instructions of respanding Lo amy enquiries by me;

(v} administering my clalms (Including the malling of corraspondence, statements, [nwvoices, reports or notices to me,
which could Involve discdosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same &5 well as on the
extgrnal cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

{v] complying with applicable law in administering, precessing, handling andfor dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

[b] il msurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invohved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyars/law firms, may/are parmétted
to collect, use, disclase and/or process my Persanal Information for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

{e)  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party sarvice providers or
agentsiincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may ba sitad outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d} my Personal Infarmation will also be collected and used ta compite claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

[} the information so collected under {d) abowe may be shared / disclosed:

(il to all insurers and/or any other third parties that asslst In evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulstors, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with régquirements under any regulations, baws or court orders.

L -
Polcyholder’s Signature Driver's Signature — fleparting Centre Persennel’s Signature
Date & Time: (if driver i not the policyholder) Nama:
Date & Time: y"’f T MRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 al 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN Yeg-
Accident Date: 43}’/1‘;’?1 Time: Location: __ %51 Clement; ™ e 3 ‘:m”f‘" 'A'_Z

1
My Vehicle A : ashot{T  VehieB: KBC3¥SSL_ Vehicle C/Others

urrmﬁ- ot (heer,

oo 1‘0"""

DTW

garyessl SLB 60347

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
my ar € Wwike BawllbD MR ik FJ*“ $LBEGFIT) bay peohed a

rt fehu c.w-d: .-f-fl‘f baidn .er‘fd“‘”l- Tn (fraef - ’Th,—_{ i
a_ futk {w:v-i-n N ik LGBt 3‘FI?‘_-‘_.] Fmé beg da My Car,

mowz un A ot of al-c_,wurf (o, 4 dpwch p my (4 d""?ﬂ""‘:?
| ik gt thtku e nnsy car S Hﬁig nJ ol et by e
fide Wik C«-M[.} cl.""“f} P J_ﬂa et ﬂ- e Pkl Lur bt Py gl... G e

B ket et o S Jn";r“"i rd ana iﬂifu par in Ak g
het- e me—-q pns  dfmard -
W

o Atk Coofad W donge M Al T4 u bodiuhll fo fAe bele
dhet e frodl  olvesdy hoy s F:-—cru-hr! dufy Ad scrateled sy o
-'H"E "’ﬁ"'d‘i gty ree J

=

{ )} Claim OD/ TP at Ah Lim Motor M Claim I}B'ITF' at other workehop | ) Reporting Only

;:r::mpw farv:.-srd a copy of m?r Wuﬁﬂg‘ﬁ%[ g

Email Address  : Jeer45A| Toey 0501 Ggmail-&
& Myself :

Email Addrass

Note - Please take note that your insurer have 14 days timeframe for you to submit own damage claim under
[yaur own policy. Kindly check with your own insurer for more information.

DECLARATION
I"Wa declare the forageing particulars are true In every respect I P

z  Z Jr

Policyholder's Signaturs Divar's Signaturallf driver is not the policyhalder Witnessed by Réocding Centre
Dats & Time: oae&Tme 1/0%/) 1B Parsonnal

Page 5 of 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

SINGAPORE VDA P

POLICE FORCE A,

POLICE REPORT (NP292)

Polica Station Of Onigin

Clementi Police Divisional HQ

20 Clement! Avenue 5 SINGAPORE 129858
Tel No:1800-7740000

Report No. D/20180428/7000

Date/Time Report Mads 'Vlda Report No. IStation Diary No.
. = q L e
MName Of Informant Addrass
JOEY YEO JIN QIANG IAPT BLK 70A TELOK BLANGAH HEIGHTS #11-501
SINGAPORE 101070
ID Typa /10 Ne. Contact No.
NRIC NO / §8302820C Home/Office: Moblie:
Q487TTO7
Mationality Email Address
SINGAPORE CITIZEN joey0501 gil.com
Ocoupation Sen @Fa Date of Bith  [Race
CORPORATE FINANCE Male 35 05/01/1983 __ [Chinese
Institutlon/School Nama Language
English
Date/Time Of Incldent Location OF Incident
28/04/2018 21:00 - 28/04/2018 21:05 451 CLEMENTI AVEMUE 3 SINGAPORE 120451
Brief details.

1, My car {Whits BMW 218D with license plate SLBE078J) was parked in the open space carpark right
beside the Clementi Polydlinic. There was a truck right beside my parking lot during the time my car was
parked. At Spm on 26th April 2018, | have entered the car with my family consisted of 2 children aged 1
and 4, alongside my wife and my foreign helper),

2. As | was driving off, a silver toyota commercial truck (GBC3455L) beside me dangerously flung open
the car door without checking and the car door encroached into my parking space and hit my left side

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: gnature OFf Informant:

Thu identity of the perscn making this
Mot applicable raport has authenticated by

SingPass. No signature s requlred.

Slgnature Cf Interpreter: Date/Tima:
Mot applicable 29/04/2018 08:38
Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
Authentication Stamp
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Skaetch Plan Pg. 4

SINGAPORE (O

POLICE FORCE
20f3

POLICE REPORT (NP299) CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Report No. D/20180429/7000

mirror a8 my car was exiting the parking lot. The inside of his car door hit my car's passenger glde mirror.
This negligent act not only damaged my car's side mirror but could potentially cause endangemment to my
family which consisted of young children if | was exiting the parking kot at a faster speed.

3. The driver was unrepentant of his behaviour and tried to leave the carpark quickly before | stopped
him. The driver is a foreign worker with license number GB862085W with name Muthalyah Elumalal and |
hope his actions do not go unpunished because such negligence when translate to the open road could
resyult into serious accidents that could caused in injuries and potentially deaths.

4. Lastly, | would like to highlight that the truck suffered no damage while my car side mirror was
damaged. However, | am concemed that this driver will make fraudulent claims against me as the truck
already had many pre-existing dents and scratches on the truck. It is Important to note that my car's 2
passenger side mirror only contacted his truck's driver side inside of the door given he flung the door
dangerously when | was driving out of my parking lot.

5, My wife (5821267 1F) who was In the car can be my witness for the whole Incident,

Sublects Involved

“MUTHAIYAH ELUMALAI

THERS / Foreign Worker [iD Ne [ceas2085W
Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signatura Of Informant:
Thn idertity of thea pamnn making this
Mot applicable report has been authenticated by
=] SingPass. No signature is required.
Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:
Not applicable 26/04/2018 08:36
Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
Authentication Stamp
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Sketch Plan Pg. 5

SINGAPORE W
sieaPoRE TN DL
POLICE REPORT (NP299) CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Report No. D/20180428/7000
\Gander Male | |
Person Name EDE‘!’ YEQ JIN QIANG
[ RIC NO __lIDNe 58302820C '
ar ale Age a5
Race Chingse Language English
ation CORPORATE FINANCE Address Type
Address APT BLK 70A TELOK Mablie No 94877707

BLANGAH HEIGHTS #11-501
SINGAPORE 101070

Is Informant A Yes
Wictim?

Person Name JOEY YEO JIN QIANG (Informant)

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
Mot applicable

Signature Of Informant

Tha id of the person making this
report has been authenticated by
SingPass. No signature is required.

Signature Of Interprater. Data/Time:
Naot applicable 29/04/2018 08:36
Officer In-Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

Autrmﬂtlcat_bpul-'r Stamp
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Sketch Plan Pg. 6

Towar, Singapcen DEBE1 1
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

K. comag
35T Fag atraton Mumber; 1669035120
ousiomerserce . comag

| mMobor Vehigles (Thisd-Party Risks sod Compensazion] Rot. {Chapter 18§) ®Hotor Wehioles [Thied-Perty
| plaks mnd Compensstion) Rules. 1960 ®Roed Traospors Act. 1987 Maloysia) Bmstor Vehicles (Third.
lih.r:y Fisks) Aules, 1FEF (Malaywia}

CERTIFICATE WO, s VRA/PLTELEZZ Account Ho. : 14235
Coverace 1 Comprahsnsive

Bum Insured : Markat Valua At The Time Of Loss

Wame of Policy Holder : YEDQ JIN QIANG JOEY

vehicle Registration Ho. : SLBSOTES

Period of Insurance ; From 15/04/2018 To 14/04/3010 (Both Dates Inclusive)

FEREONE OF CLASEES OF PERSONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE=

{a] The Folicyholier
Tha Policyholder may alec drive a Motor Car oot belooginsg te or not hired (uncder &
hire pu se agreement or otherwise] to him or his employer or his partner
(b} Boy cther persom who is driving oa the Policybolder's order or with his permission
frovided that the person driving is permitted in sooordance with the licensing or other
laws or regulsticms ts delve the Motor Vehlole or hac been #s parmitted and is not

that behalf £rom drivins the Motor Vehicle.

LINITATIONE AS IO USE

Tae only for soclal, demestic mnd pleasure purposes end for the Polloyholder's buniness
The peliey dess mot cover - use for hire or reward, racing, pace-uaking, reliabilicy
triaml, spesdtesting, the carriage of gooda othar than sasples in conmecticn with any
trade or business & ues for any porpose in connection with setor trade; or when the

clrcult, Toute, course or any other roads Dy whatever name called that are typlcally
weed for racing, pace-making or such similar purposas, -

diequalifisd by crder of a Court of Law or by reason of amy emactment or regulaticn in !

Motor car, whather stationary, in use or otherwise, is In or on, & recing track, |

Basig Own Damsge Excess : BGD 400.00

An Addizienal Excess is sppllcable as follows:

B&£500.00  for Uonemed Ruthorized Driver &/or Declared Young & Inexperienced Driver.
B85,000.00 for tndeclased Young and Inexparisnoed Drives.

{Flmase refer to your policy on the terma & conditicns)

* limitations rendered inoperstive by Sectiom B of the Motor Vehiclas (Third Party Hisks and
Compansatiom] Act, (Chapter 189] and Section 35 of the Rcad Transpost Ast, 187 iMalaysial, am oot
to be inoluded ander Chess besdings

i/Ws hazeby oertify chat the policy to which thim Certificate reistes (s issusd in secordance wich che
provisions of the Mator Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Coep lon) Rot, (Chap 188 amd Parz IV
af che Road Transport Act, 1387 (Halaysia:,

AXLR INSURANCE FIBE LID

P

Acthorized Signmturs
lesued by - BROVEEFI an 23/02/2018

ITNPORTANT

Policyholders are warmed thar on che sale of 8 soter vehicls muat purrender the Certificsce of
rasurance asd che Folicy to the iasurance company. If the Carcificace of Ingurasce Bas bean lost onr
destroyed & Scatutory Declaration o the effect must be made, Fallure co comply wikth Chis
pbligation 4§ an offence under the socor Vehicle [Third-Perty Risks and CSompsmsarica Aot (Cap.
188 .

The Presius Warraaty Clause requires the premiue (o be paid in full within a specific dod
EFuiling whish thers weuld be o liakilicy under che WH%‘. renewal certificate, mmf:rm
andorsseent 85,

Prage § ol 24
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Celebrity Auto

176 5in Ming Drive
#03-12 5575711
Hp:90222411

Email: Celebrityautosg@gmail.com

To: Great American Insurance Group

Your Ref: SLB6078)

Cc: Ngian Kelvyna / LKK Auto Consultants
chassis No: WBA2E320905B44884

17/05/2018

SLB6078)
Section A
PARTS Damaged Qty Price
LH Side mirror 1 1 1258.32 ,..--':
complete set with :f ’(
motor =
LH Rear passager door | Dent 1 125190 .~ RIS
LH rear passager Dent 1 1669.20
fender }( Q‘
4179.42
=2¢s IO “Va
] Special Nett ltems
door panel clips nec 10 55 ~ &9
Total 55
| section B : Labour Cost r
To dismantle parts, replace, cut, weld $55/per hrs 36 1980 |
knock out dents to straighten accident sad
parts as mentioned on the PARTS REPAIR
column inclusive of replacement.
Spray painting to adjacent panels, job Sub -Contract 1100
allowance. Paint / Material work f:l.-u}ﬁ'
Apply rust proofing on the adjacent panels | Sub -contract 60
work ‘-}-‘D
Wiring job 555/per hrs 1hrs 55 I
Computer reset after install 120 79




[ Total Labour cost

| 3315

J

Section C Total repair cost

Damaged parts (section A )

Discount

Cost of replacement parts +special items

| Labour Cost (section B )

[ Total repair cost

|

Jouq. Mo

We recommend a sum of $5

X

Leslie Yeo
Manager

LKK Auto Consultants hence nolify
the Repairer of the following:
« To resurvey bedore/afier spray painting
» Fo diaplay damaged pari(s) during resuney
» Parts prices are subject bo confirmation
» Thind party sunry is on 8 “Without Prajudics” Dasis
« Mo Megal modification(s) i allowad
» Supplemantary ilem{s) musi be resurveyed and
s subject 1o final approvad from insursnos Company

Ackowiedsyed by Repaisi
Sonanse:
Doe:




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Celebrity auto <celebrityautosg@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 June 2018 11:40 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: Re: SLBEOTE)

Yes, please proceed.

On Mon, 18 Jun 2018 at 11:38, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com= wrote:

Dear Leslie,

WITHOUT PREJUIDCE

Offer max Lump Sum $2700 @ 4 working days

Kindly confirmed.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Fhone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Celebrity auto [mailto:celebrityautosg@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 9:28 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>

Cec: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>
Subject: Re: SLBG078)




Noted with many thanks

Can your company match 52900 ?

@ 4 working days

Many thanks for your help
* ( cost and Labour increased)
Leslie Yeo

Celebrity Auto

On Thu, 14 Jun 2018 at 11:51, Veron Chen {LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Leslie,

Offer Lump Sum $2600 @ 4 working days.

Kindly confirmed.

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auta Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



From: Celebrity auto [mailto:celebrityautosg@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 5:14 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: Re: SLBGO78)
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On Thu, 14 Jun 2018 at 09:11, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Leslie,

Please forward us resurvey photos.

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
Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 12:11 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=
Subject: SLBE078)

Fya

Mr Mah

Any update on is case final offer
Many thanks Al

Leslie Yeo

Celebrity Auto

Sent from Gmail Mobile



Sent from Gmail Mohile

Sent from Gmail Mobile

Sent from Gmail Mobile
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 15-9507198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref : CS/GAIMB008989/M1vdls2
b CENTEIAL HLni
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 28.06-2018
SINGAPORE 035130
Code: GAl
15 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBC 34551 Veh. Inspected SLB 6078J
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. GBC 3455L (DOA: 28/4/2018) |Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From KELVYNA NGIAN Assign Date 17/05/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model BMW c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. WEBAZE320905B44884 Colour WHITE
Odometer 40565 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General elalely]
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55R17 GOODYEAR 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55R17 GOODYEAR 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [205/55R17 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55R17 GOODYEAR 8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/04/2018 Inspection Date 17/05/2018
Survey held at CELEBRITY AUTO
BLK 176 SIN MING DRIVE
#03-18 SIN MING AUTOCARE
SINGAPORE 575721
5a. Remarks
ATHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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TEL: 8256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo; 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607196-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLB €078J

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

Page No.:1of 1

P Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
i P Workshop (§)] __ (5)
REPLACEMENT QF PARTS
1|LH SIDE MIRROR COMPLETE SET WITH MOTOR cuTt 1,258 32 126832
1|LH REAR PASSEMNGER DOOR BUCKLED 1.251.890 1,251.90
1|LH REAR PASSEGER FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 1,669.20 H
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -261.03
4.179.42 2,250.19
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
10|DOOR PANEL CLIPS (SN) SERVICEABLE 55.00 :
55.00 .
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE PARTS, REPLACE, CUT, WELD KNOCK 1,880.00 500,00
OUT DENTS TO STRAIGHTEN ACCIDENT PARTS AS
MENTIONED ON THE PARTS REPAIR COLUMM
INCLUSIVE OF REPLACEMENT. INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF LH REAR PASSEGER FENDER.
SPRAY PAINTING TO ADJAGENT PANELS, JOB 1,100.00 500.00
ALLOWANGCE. PAINT / MATERIAL
APPLY RUST PROOFING ON THE ADJACENT PANELS 60.00 40.00
WIRING JOB. 55.00 30.00
COMPUTER RESET. 120.00 70,00
3.315.00 1,140.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,549.42 3,399.19
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,700.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/GAI18008985/M1vd3s2
MA CHIN FOOK ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor

B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report s made solefy for (e use and benefit of the Client named an the front page of this Repe




